AV Southwestern Energy 2350 N. Sam Houston Parkway East
A . Suite 125
‘ Production Company Houston, Texas 77032
A subsidiary of Southwestern Energy Company (281) 618-4700 FAX: (281) 61 8-4739W

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS OVERNIGHT

OCT 15 2007

October 12, 2007 OCD-ARTESIA

Bryan Arrant

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1301 W. Grand Avenue

Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Bryan:

SUBJECT: SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY —
PICKETT DRAW STATE 16, WELL NO. 1H
APINO. 30-015-35443
STATE LS NO. VB10650000
SEC. 16-T258S, R29E
EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Sent herein are the following forms for the subject well referenced above:

Original Form C-105 with six copies

Original Form C-104 with five copies

Three Detector Litho-Density Compensated Neutron/GR
H-Res Laterlog Array Micro-CFL/GR

Should you have questions or need any additional information please reach me direct
through 281-618-4887, fax 281-618-4758 or Martha Howard@SWN.com.

Respectfully,

SOUTHWESTERN ENERGY PRODUCTION COMPANY

%Q,W

Martha C. Howard
Staff Regulatory Analyst

MCH

Enclosures



Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 11:24 AM
To: ‘Martha Howard'

Subject: Pickett Draw 16 State # 1H -

Hi Martha,

I need to get the final directional survey on this well from you.

Also the geological tops are not correct for this well.
Please call me @ 2:15 your time.

Thanks,

Bryan G. Arrant

District || Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
1301 West Grand Ave.

Artesia, NM 88210

505-748-1283 Ext. 103 ’

CC: Well File

10/16/2007
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